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LFB:.....Hannah, Y2AG - Four-year-old kindergdrten membership
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

/ /
1. Page 892, line 6: delete lines 6 to 22.

/ .
2. Page 1134, line 21: delete “121.004 (7) (c) 1. a. and 2.,”.

(END)



Kneee, Fern

From: Kava, Russ

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 4:25 PM
To: Knepp, Fern

Subject: ‘ FW: Draft review: LRB b0126/P1
Attachments: 19b0126/P1.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Fern,

I'd like to request a small change to this draft. Since there would no longer be language dealing with revenue limits in
the sections listed under s. 9334(1), could you please delete ", and the calculation of revenue limits for," from line 24 on
page 11347

Thanks,
Russ

From: LRB.Legal <Irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 07, 2019 11:32 AM

To: Hannah, Becky <Becky.Hannah@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Draft review: LRB b0126/P1

Draft Requester: Legislative Fiscal Bureau

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB b0126/P1.
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LFB.:.....Hannah, Y2AG - Four-year-old kindergarten membership
FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

1 At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

2 1. Page 892, line 6: delete lines 6 to 22.

3 2. Page 1134, line 21: delete “121.004 (7) (c) 1. a. and 2.7
( i B W (END)
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1. Page 1134, line 24: delete , and the calculation of revenue limits for,”.
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LFB:..... Hannah, Y2AG - Four-year-old kindergarten membership
FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
1. Page 892, line 6: delete lines 6 to 22.
2. Page 1134, line 21: delete “121.004 (7) (c) 1. a. and 2.,”.

3. Page 1134, line 24: delete «, and the calculation of revenue limits for,”.

(END)



